

THREE PIGEONS
LASSCO Three Pigeons
Milton Common,
Oxfordshire OX9 2JN
+44 (0)1844 277188
3pigeons@lassco.co.uk

BRUNSWICK HOUSE
30 Wandsworth Road,
London SW8 2LG
+44 (0) 20 7394 2100
brunswick@lassco.co.uk



A QUANTITY OF DUTCH 5" HAND PAINTED BLUE AND WHITE CERAMIC TILES,

manufactured in Holland for "A Bell & Co, Ltd of Northampton, c.1930, to traditional 17th Century patterns,

each square tile hand-painted with one of a number of windmills in a landscape,

DIMENSIONS: 12.5cm (5") High, 12.5cm (5") Wide

STOCK CODE: 43460

HISTORY

Founded by Ablett Bell in 1898, "A.Bell Ltd" rapidly became a successful ironmongery and homewares retailer in Edwardian Northampton. In 1910 they became sole importers of Delft tiles and in 1923 pioneered the fully tiled fireplace that was to become so ubiquitous in midcentury Britain. Occupying several premises in Northampton they also took a retail space in Berners Street, Westminster.



